
Subject: Re: When2Meet Correction 

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 4:59:49 PM Pacific Standard Time 

From: Valor Twitchell 

To: Mia Birmingham 

I can do that right now! 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:59 PM 

To: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: When2Meet Correction 

I shared it with everyone on the Iii email list i have. Maybe put it on the discord m? 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:58:02 PM 

To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu>; JT Thompson 

<jvthompson@nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: When2Meet Correction 

Should we also share this link with people who we know are going be showing up most of the time? 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:45 PM 

To: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu>; JT Thompson 

<jvthompson@nic.edu> 
Subject: When2Meet Correction 

htt�LLwww. when2meet.comL?182 77589-RYm DU 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:38 PM 

To: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: Gender and Sexuality Alliance First Meeting Announcement 

Yes, I did. Thanks for catching that 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: Traci Grant <tigrant@nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 4:37:21 PM 

To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: Gender and Sexuality Alliance First Meeting Announcement 

Did you mean to  have a link with this? 











From: Jessica Mahuron <jesslynne23@outlook.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:05:03 AM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; Mia Birmingham <mbirming01@gmail.com>; Kate Bitz 
<kateb@wscgdx.org> 
Cc: JT Thompson <jvthomgson@nic.edu>; Traci Grant <!lgrant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitchel l@stud ents .n ic.ed u> 
Subject: Re: Would like to connect with the NIC GSA Club - Western States Center 

Hello, 

Let's aim for Thursday, December 8th to visit the NIC GSA club. Western States Center is closed Thanksgiving 
week, so won't be able to respond until next week. I can connect with Kate for her involvement & resources 
to share with the club. 

Thank you and have a Happy Thanksgiving, 

Jessica Mahuron (she/her) 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 9:03:02 AM 
To: Jessica Mahuron <jm.ynne23@outlook.com>; Mia Birmingham <mbirmingQ1.@gmail.com>; Kate Bitz 
<�@wscgdx.org> 
Cc: JT Thompson <J�lth.QfilJ2SQ.Il.@oic.edu>; Traci Grant <11gr.a.n1.@njc.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: Would like to connect with the NIC GSA Club - Western States Center 

Hello All 
Thursday the 8th would be the most effective since December 15th is finals week, and we usually do not 
meet then. 

Thanks, 

Mims Birmingham 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: Jessica Mahuron <jesslynne23@outlook.com> 





Dear Mia, 

I'd love to connect and learn more about you work with the NIC GSA. This week I am out of town, 
and WSC is having an office closure for the week of Thanksgiving, but I would be available to 

meet in Coeur d'Alene on the afternoon of either Wednesday, Nov 30th or Thursday, Dec 1 st from

around 3:30-5:00 PM. Or, we could look at Friday the 2nd if that would work better! 

Best, 

Kate 

From: Jessica Mahuron <jessl:v.nne23@outlook.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 13:18 
To: mbirming01@gmail.com 
Cc: Kate Bitz <kateb@wscgdx.org> 
Subject: Would like to connect with the NIC GSA Club - Western States Center 

Hi Mia, 

This is Jessica Mahuron - I hope you remember me from North Idaho Pride Alliance. I am reaching 
out to you as President of the NIC GSA Club to see if we could possibly connect in the next couple 
of weeks. I hope you and the club are doing well, and I appreciate all that you are doing to promote 
inclusion and provide support on campus. 

I know many in the community were very sad (and angry) to hear about the targeting of the long­
standing "Hallowqueens" drag show and want to support the club in whatever way possible. I know 
how hard the club works to put that event together and how it benefits the NIC Food Pantry. 

As you are well aware from Pride in the Park, the NIPA team had to navigate through some pretty 
scary stuff last Spring and Summer, and that hate and disinformation are ongoing. One of the most 
vital support resources we had throughout the Pride in the Park experience was the Western States 
Center. Since 1987, the Western States Center has worked to uplift marginalized communities and 
provide accessible tools for collective action. They are leaders in the industry in understanding and 
countering extremism, white nationalism, and anti-democracy movements. You can learn more 
at httP-s://www.westernstatescenter.org/ 

Kate Bitz, Program Manager, and Organizer/Trainer for the Western States Center would like to 
lend support in whatever way possible. Kate is a member of the queer community, lives in Spokane, 
and provided tremendous support to me and NIPA during Pride in the Park. Currently, I am working 

with them through their Defending Democracy fellowship program. I cc'd Kate so you all can be 



connected. 

I was wondering if the NIC GSA Club would be interested in having Kate from the Western States 

Center and me as a guest at one of your upcoming club meetings to connect as a resource. Let us 

know if there is a club meeting that would work in either late November or December. 

Also - I am organizing a small food drive today 4-7 PM at Stylus Wine & Vinyl Bar in CDA to benefit 

the NIC Food Pantry. It won't replace what Hallowqueens would have yielded, but it's a small start. 

If the Club is interested in any alternatives to organizing a food drive, I would love to support that. 

Take care and hope to hear from you. Feel free to email, text, or call me. 

Jessica Mahuron {she/her) 

360-359-2668

jesslv.nne23@outlook.com







DSN generated by: 

btbareley@nic.edu not found by SMTP address lookup 

DM5PR01 MB2267.prod.exchangelabs.com 

Message Hops 

HOP 

2 

TIME (UTC) 

1/17/2023 
5:43:48 PM 

1/17/2023 
5:43:48 PM 

FROM 

DM6PR01 MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com 

DM6PR01 MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com 

Original Message Headers 

TO 

DM6PR01 MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com 

DM5PR01 MB2267.prod.exchangelabs.com 

Authentication-Results: dkim=none (message not signed) 
header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=nic.edu; 

Received: from DM6PR01MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.corn (2603:10b6:5:79::21) by 
DM5PR01MB2267.prod.exchangelabs.com (2603:10b6:3:c::23) with Microsoft SMTP 
Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
15.20.5986.23; Tue, 17 Jan 2023 17:43:48 +0000 

Received: from DM6PR01MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com 
([fe80::bllc:222:17c5:4123]) by DM6PR01MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com 
([fe80::bllc:222:17c5:4123%5]) with mapi id 15.20.5986.023; Tue, 17 Jan 2023 
17:43:48 +0000 

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 
To: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu>, Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu>, "Valor 

Twitchell" <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 
Thread-Topic: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 
Thread-Index: Adkn6KhQZn3TgK2US4eqsZ/+Cpplzg== 

Date: Tue, 17 Jan 2023 17:43:48 +0000 

WITH 

mapi 

Microsoft 
cipher=Tl 

Message-ID: <DM6PR01MB4570CB2C7AD854F66FC87DA3B9C69@DM6PR01MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.con 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <DM6PR01MB4570CB2C7AD854F66FC87DA3B9C69@DM6PR01MB4570.pr0d.exchar
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: DM6PR01MB4570:EE_jDM5PR0lMB2267:EE_
Return-Path: mbirmingham@nic.edu
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 363lc5f7-328a-4936-93bl-08daf8b263ae
X-LD-Processed: 2e5ff8e7-7397-4041-8d96-876bd26a86a0,ExtFwd
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: Yt4i6142x6jwE95e+4Zh7eoWkWkg2oyU/AA0YY2mlZLc78ZKno3r
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:-l;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 17 Jan 2023 17:43:48.6130

(UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2e5ff8e7-7397-4041-8d96-876bd26a86a0
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM6PR01MB4570.prod.exchangelabs.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 363lc5f7-328a-4936-93bl-08daf8b263ae
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-MailboxType: HOSTED
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-UserPrincipalName: d5UhQdVSNDwUgIYNcsqxqsJjuEZvw/fQ+9Z2HulDsc
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DM5PR01MB2267





Thanks again! 

Elio/Vermont 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingb..am.@njc.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:43 AM 
To: JT Thompson <j�llliill@nic.edu>; Traci Grant <1lgrant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitche ll@students.n ic.ed u> 
Subject: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello All, 

I am writing to remind you that the GSA's first meeting of the semester is Thur��ay the !�th from 1�pm-t<J
:1pm. It is in Powderhorn Bay Room Downstairs in the SUB just like last semester. Feel free to bring lunch. In 
addition to getting things started with the Spring Drag Show, and talk of elections, here will be a couple of 
visitors from the community coming to talk to us about being active in the community. One is Jessica 
Mahuron from North Idaho Pride Alliance, and and the other is that Kate Bitz from Western States Center. 
Jessica is specifically bringing postcards for a campaign in support of Drag in Idaho. 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 
Psychology and Social Work Major 
GSA President 



Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Friday, January 20, 2023 at 9:34:06 AM Pacific Standard T ime 

Valor Twitchell 

Mia Birmingham, JT Thompson 

CC: Traci Grant 

Attachments: image001.jpg, image002.png 

That works for me, see y'all then. 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:32 AM 

To: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 

Cc: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

You did fill it out correctly JT. Thursdays after the General meeting sounds good! 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:31:10 AM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 

Cc: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 

Subject: RE: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

I think I filled out the when2meet correctly. I can generally make most times during the week work. I am just 
throwing this out as an option: what if we meet at 1 pm on Thursdays after the general club meeting? 

JT 

� North Idaho College 

JT Thompson " 
Pronouns: he/him/his
Gender and Sexuality Al liance 
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319 
Fax(208)769-3399 
jt.thomRson@nic.edu 
www.nic.edu 

1000 W. Garden Ave. 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message is intended exdusively for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and the contents of this message and any attachments may constitute privileged communication. If you receive 
this correspondence in error, please notify the sender and delete the copy you received. 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 



Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:06 AM 
To: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu>; JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu> 
Cc: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello, 

I put my free time in the When2Meet, but I will also summarize it below 

httQs:LLwww.when2 meet.comL ?18401066-hgU LX 

Free time: 
Monday- 8am-10:30am and 2:15pm-4pm 
Tuesday - 8am- 9am and 2pm-4pm 
Wednesday- 8am-lpm 

Thursday 8am-9am and 1pm - 4pm 
Friday 10am -4pm, but I have No class on Friday so I would prefer not to meet then. 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 8:53:02 AM 
To: JT Thompson <jY1b.Qmpson@nic.edu>; Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 
Cc: Traci Grant <.tlgrant@nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Unfortunately, Friday meeting would likely not work for me if it started any time after 9am as I have 

classes from 9am to noon on Fridays. Mondays would never work for me, any time after 1pm every 

other weekday (2pm on Wednesdays} would work for me. 

From: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:51 AM 

To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 
Cc: Valor Twitchell <mtwrtchell@students.nic.edu>; Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 

Subject: FW: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Morning! 

Let's set up an officer meeting to start the Spring semester well. Will Friday mornings work best going 
forward? If not, please reply with some options that fit your schedule. 



I want to get the first officer meeting set soon, as there are a few things I'd like to discuss with all of you. 

JT 

� North Idaho College 

JT Thompson " 
Pronouns: he/him/his
Gender and Sexuality Alliance 
Club Advisor 
Direct  (208) 625-2319 
Fax(208)769-3399 
jt.thomoson@nic.edu 
www.nic.edu 

1000 W. Garden Ave. 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message is intended exclusively for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and the contents of this message and any attachments may constitute privileged communication. If you receive 
this correspondence in error, please notify the sender and delete the copy you received. 

From: Elio Richman <knrichman@students.nic.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:01 PM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu>; Traci Grant 
<1!grant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello everyone :) I just wanted to thank y'all for hosting this club and meeting. I didn't want to speak out of 
turn, so I figured emailing might be easiest! I wanted to mention I am more than available and willing to help 
with tasks and issues we may face as a group. 

As much as I may complain about it, advocacy and speaking has a tendency to be my thing. I've worked 
as a student advisor on my previous school board, I've worked with non profit organizations and have 
been invited to large meetings/parties to be a speaker, and I've worked with my previous cities major 
pride organization. So if we ever needed an "spokesman" for topics, I am always available. Like 
mentioned, I also am majoring in criminal justice! So I can always do research into topics we may need 
more legal information on. 

Thanks again! 

Elio/Vermont 



Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 at 2:44:05 PM Pacific Standard Time 
From: Denise Allen 
To: Mia Birmingham 

Sorry I missed the first meeting. I am still very much interested in the group. when is the next 
meeting? 

From: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:43 AM 
To: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu>; Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello All, 

I am writing to remind you that the GSA's first meeting of the semester is Thu_r��ay the 19th frQm 12pm to 
lpm:: It is in Powderhorn Bay Room Downstairs in the SUB just like last semester. Feel free to bring lunch. In 
addition to getting things started with the Spring Drag Show, and talk of elections, here will be a couple of 
visitors from the community coming to talk to us about being active in the community. One is Jessica 
Mahuron from North Idaho Pride Alliance, and and the other is that Kate Bitz from Western States Center. 
Jessica is specifically bringing P-Ostcards for a campaign in support of Drag in Idaho. 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 
Psychology and Social Work Major 
GSA President 



Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

RE: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 
Monday, January 23, 2023 at 12:58:25 PM Pacific Standard Time 
ff Thompson 

To: Traci Grant, Mia Birmingham, Valor Twitchell 
Attachments: image00l.jpg, image002.png 

Great! See you all on Thursday. 

JT 

� North Idaho College 

JT Thompson " 
Pronouns: he/him/his
Gender and Sexuality Alliance 
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319 
Fax(208)769-3399 
jt.thompson@nic.edu 
www.nic.edu 

1000 W. Garden Ave. 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message is intended exclusively for the use of the Individual or entity to which it is 
addressed, and the contents of this message and any attachments may constitute privileged communication. If you receive 
this correspondence in error, please notify the sender and delete the copy you received. 

From: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 12:53 PM 
To: JT Thompson <jvthompson@nic.edu>; Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

That time works for me as well! 

Traci 

From: JT Thompson <jvthomRSQQ.@nic.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:40 AM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingMm.@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 



Cc: Traci Grant <1lgran1@njc.edu> 
Subject: RE: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hopefully, this time works for Traci! 

JT 

� North Idaho College 

JT Thompson " 
Pronouns: he/him/his
Gender and Sexuality Alliance 
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319 
Fax (208) 769-3399 
i1Jb.Qmrrum@nic edu 
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

From: Mia Birmingham <mbjrmingham@nic.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:33 AM 
To: JT T hompson <jvthomP-son@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Cc: Traci Grant <:tlgrant@nic.edu> 
Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

You did fill it out correctly JT. T hursdays after the General meeting sounds good! 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: JT Thompson <jvthomgson@nic.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:31:10 AM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Cc: Traci Grant <!!grant@nic.edu> 
Subject: RE: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 



I think I filled out the when2meet correctly. I can generally make most times during the week work .  I am just 

throwing this out as an option: what if we meet at 1 pm on Thursdays after the general club meeting? 

JT 

� North Idaho College 

JTThompson 
Pronouns: he/him/his 
Gender and Sexuality Alliance 
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319 
Fax (208) 769-3399 
jt.thompson@nic.edu 
www.nic.edu 

1000 W. Garden Ave. 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

CONFIDENTIALllY STATEMENT: This message is intended exclusively for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
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

To: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu>; JT Thompson <jvthomgson@nic.edu> 

Cc: Traci Grant <!!grant@nic.edu> 

Subject: Re: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello, 

I put my free time in the When2Meet, but I will also summarize it below 

httgs://www.when2meet.comL?18401066-hgULX 

Free time: 

Monday - 8am-10:30am and 2:15pm-4pm 

Tuesday - 8am- 9am and 2pm-4pm 

Wednesday - 8am-lpm 

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
To: JT Thompson <jvthomgson@nic.edu>; Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic .edu> 
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
other weekday (2pm on Wednesdays) would work for me. 

From: JT Thompson <J�tb.QfilRNn@nic.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:51 AM 
To: Mia Birmingham <mbjrmingb..am..@nic.edu> 
Cc: Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu>; Traci Grant <!!grant@nic.edu> 
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
Gender and Sexuality All iance 
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319 
Fax(208)769-3399 
i:tJ.hQmRfilfil@nic. ed u 
www.n;c edu 

1000 W. Garden Ave. 

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 

CONADENTIAL11Y STATEMENT: This message is intended exclusively for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
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
<.t!gra.n.t@njc.edu>; Valor Twitchell <mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
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
To: JT Thompson <jvthomgson@nic.edu>; Traci Grant <i!grant@nic.edu>; Valor Twitchell 
<mtwitchell@students.nic.edu> 
Subject: GSA First Spring Semester Meeting Reminder. 

Hello All, 

I am writing to remind you that the GSA's first meeting of the semester is ;fhtJrsday the 19th from 12pm t() 
1pm. It is in Powderhorn Bay Room Downstairs in the SUB just like last semester. Feel free to bring lunch. In 
addition to getting things started with the Spring Drag Show, and talk of elections, here will be a couple of 
visitors from the community coming to talk to us about being active in the community. One is Jessica 
Mahuron from North Idaho Pride Alliance, and and the other is that Kate Bitz from Western States Center. 
Jessica is specifically bringing 12ostcards for a campaign in support of Drag in Idaho. 

Mia Birmingham {He/Him) 
Psychology and Social Work Major 
GSA President 



Subject: GSA meeting Reminder 

Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 9:15:31 AM Pacific Standard Time 

From: Mia Birmingham 

To: JT Thompson, Traci Grant, Valor Twitchell 

Hello All, 

I am Just sending out the weekly reminder about the upcoming meetings. Today we meet like usual in the 

ownstairs SlJB P0wderh0r:n R�om at 12 pm. We are continuing to discuss drag show plans and elections. If 

there are enough members accounted for, we might hold elections. Next week on Tuesday Valor and I are 

unavailable to run a specific game day. Neither of us will be present. If you would like to bring a game, or have 

a casual lunch, feel free to do so. The space is yours! I Hope you can make it to either of the meetings. 

Best Regards 

Mims/Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

GSA President 



Subject: GSA Meeting Reminders for week of 1/30 

Date: Monday, January 30, 2023 at 9:58:30 PM Pacific Standard Time 

From: Mia Birmingham 

To: JT Thompson, Traci Grant, Valor Twitchell 

Hello All, 

Just the weekly reminder about the GSA Meetings this week on Tuesday and Thursday. Tuesday downstairs in 

the SUB room Powederhorn from 12pm to 1pm Bay is the game day like usual. Feel free to bring a board 

game, but if all else fails Jackbox games will be fun. Thursday same place same time is the business meeting. 

We'll be talking about elections, the spring drag show, valentines day goodie bags, and JT will be announcing 

the NIC GSA Scholarship. Hope to see you there!!!!!! 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

Psychology and Social Work Major 

GSA President 





Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

Fwd: Spring Kings Drag Show (2023-AAJLHA) 

Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 12:31:51 PM Pacific Standard Time 

Mia Birmingham 

JTThompson 

Attachments: ConfirmDetailPerEvent_NIC.pdf 

Hey JT, 

Does this mean we can send the posters to Matt and Alex 

Mia Birmingham (He/Him) 

From: Franklin Nichols <fdnichols@nic.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 12:23:03 PM 

To: Matt Huylar <mghuylar@nic.edu>; Frank Nichols <fdnichols@nic.edu>; Jay Carkhuff 

<jecarkhuff@NIC.EDU>; Mia Birmingham <mbirmingham@nic.edu> 

Subject: Spring Kings Drag Show (2023-AAJLHA) 

Spring Kings Drag Show (View in 2suve) 

Note from Nichols, Franklin 

Spring Kings Drag Show confirmed. 

Event Details 

Title Spring Kings Drag Show 

Event Type Student Activities / Events 

Reference 2023-AAJLHA 

Event State Confirmed 

Primary Organization ASNIC - Gender & Sexuality Alliance 

Summary Fri Apr 14 2023 12:00 pm - 9:00 pm 
Head Count: expected 100 
Location(s) Assigned: SUB*205, SUB*204 

Requestor Birmingham, Mia 







Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

RE: English Club trip to Fort Hall 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 at 9:07:43 AM Pacific Standard Time 

Matt Huylar 

Traci Grant 

CC: Molly Michaud 

Attachments: B 7 45A3823 7D54254B 76B852529E0332C[ 46239072]. png, 

7DA03A3FBEC8499FB45AEDC488E0C9DF.png 

Thanks for the update! 

Matt Huylar 
Coordinator of Student Involvement 

mghuylar@nic.edu 

Office: 208-769-7841 

Cell: 509-741-7444 

� North Idaho College 
1000 W. Garden Ave. I Coeur d'Alene, ID I 83814 

From: Traci Grant 

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 8:46 AM 

To: Matt Huv.lar 

Cc: Mollv. Michaud 

Subject: Re: English Club trip to Fort Hall 

Hi Matt! 

Molly gave me an update and says that Jamison is going, so I don't need to. Thank you! 

Traci 

From: Matt Huylar <mghuylar@nic.edu> 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:46 PM 

To: Traci Grant <tlgrant@nic.edu> 

Cc: Molly Michaud <mamichaud@NIC.EDU> 

Subject: RE: English Club trip to Fort Hall 

Hello Traci, 

Alex did mention this to me but said it was all sorted ... Let me talk to Alex when I see him tomorrow and see 

where things stand and I will get back to you. But if Jamison is going, no, you would not still need to go. Be in 

touch soon. 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: Matt HuY.lar 

Cc: MollY. Michaud 
Subject: English Club trip to Fort Hall 

Hello! 

I was just wondering if there is an update on if I am going to Fort Hall with the English club as a faculty 

advisor on April 14. A couple of weeks ago, I talked with Alex about covering for this since Jamison 

might not be available. We discussed the logistics of the trip, and Alex seems to have everything 

organized. But we also were not sure if I was qualified to be an English club advisor in this capacity (to 

travel and stay overnight with a club) since I am not a full-time employee. Also, if Jamison will be back 

by then, would I still need to go? 

The other concern is that April 14 is the day that the GSA Club will be hosting their semi-annual Drag 

Show. As a part-time advisor for that club, I should be there in some capacity if possible. 

Alex said he was going to contact you and then text me. I gave him my phone number, but I have not 

heard from him or from anyone else in the English club, and I don't have his phone number or email. I 

also CC'd Molly on this email so she knows what is going on. I would like some clarification on this, so I 

can plan with both the GSA club and my supervisor at the library. 

Thanks, 

Traci Grant 





From: Matt Huylar <mghuylar@nic.edu> 

Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 at 12:24 PM 

To: Laura Rumpler <lkrumpler@nic.edu> 

Cc: Alex Harris <afharris@NIC.EDU> 

Subject: RE: Quick heads up 

Good Afternoon Laura, 

I wanted to follow-up on this. Can the GSA club move forward with this design? 

Thank you, 

Matt Huylar 
Coordinator of Student Involvement 

mghuylar@nic.edu 

Office: 208-769-7841 

Cell: 509-741-7444 

� North Idaho College 
1000 W. Garden Ave. I Coeur d'Alene, ID I 83814 

From: Matt Huv.lar 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 9:02 AM 
To: Laura RumP-ler 

Cc: Alex Harris 

Subject: FW: Quick heads up 

Good Morning Laura, 

JT (the advisor for our Gender and Sexuality Alliance Club) just sent this over. Per our discussion last semester 

I wanted to forward this onto you for review. They are hoping to host their drag show event on April 14th. In 

your option, would this flyer be approved? Let me know when you get the chance. 

Thanks, 

Matt Huylar 
Coordinator of Student Involvement 

mghuylar@nic.edu 

Office: 208-769-7841 

Cell: 509-741-7444 

� North Idaho College 
1000 W. Garden Ave. I Coeur d'Alene, ID I 83814 

From: JT Thompson 





� North Idaho College 

JT Thompson. "
Pronouns: he/him/his
Gender and Sexuality Alliance
Club Advisor 
Direct (208) 625-2319
Fax(208)769-3399 
jt.thomP.son@nic.edu
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




